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[bookmark: _30j0zll][bookmark: _Toc120886537]APPENDIX 3 – Selection Questionnaire

The Selection Questionnaire is necessary to enable assessment of the suitability of a Service Provider to deliver the proposed contract requirement(s). If you are successful at this stage of the ITT, your bid will be assessed against the Award Criteria. 
	[bookmark: _Toc88549687][bookmark: _Hlk47360223]Section 1 - Bidder Information

	Question Number
	Question
	Bidder Response

	1.1 
	Full name of the organisation submitting the information
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	1.2 
	Registered office address (if applicable)
	Click or tap here to enter text.


	1.3 
	Registered website address (if applicable)
	Click or tap here to enter text.


	1.4 
	Trading status 
	Choose an item.


	1.5 
	Date of registration in country of origin
	Click or tap to enter a date.


	1.6 
	Company registration number (if applicable)
	Click or tap here to enter text.


	1.7 
	Charity registration number (if applicable)
	Click or tap here to enter text.


	1.8 

	Number of employees in your organisation
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	1.9 

	The approximate annual financial turnover
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	1.10 
	The year in which your organisation began trading / operating
	Click or tap to enter a date.






	[bookmark: _Toc88549688]Section 2 – Discretionary Questions

	The response to these questions is subject to a Pass / Fail evaluation based on a risk assessment undertaken at the discretion of the evaluation panel.

	Question Number
	Question
	Bidder Response

	2.1 
	Have any of the Directors or Associates of your organisation been involved in any organisation that has gone into liquidation, administration, or any other form of insolvency process?
	Choose an item.
	
	If yes, please provide full details: 
	Click or tap here to enter text.




	2.2 
	Has the organisation or its insurers made any payments in connection with any professional negligence claim against the organisation within the last three (3) years? 
	Choose an item.
	
	If yes, please provide full details:
	Click or tap here to enter text.




	2.3 
	Has the organisation ever had a contract terminated or ever not had a contract renewed for failure to perform the terms of the contract?
	Choose an item.
	
	If yes, please provide full details:
	Click or tap here to enter text.




	2.4 
	Has the organisation or any person who will be employed on this contract been convicted of an offence in relation to fraud, bribery, or professional conduct, or been found guilty of grave professional misconduct? 
	Choose an item.
	
	If yes, please provide full details:
	Click or tap here to enter text.




	2.5 
	Has the organisation passed a resolution or is subject to an order by the court for the company’s winding up otherwise than for the purpose of bona fide reconstruction or amalgamation, or has had a receiver, manager or the administrator on behalf of a creditor appointed in respect of the company’s business or any part thereof or is the subject of the above procedures or is the subject of similar procedures under the law of any other state?    
	Choose an item.
	
	If yes, please provide full details:

	Click or tap here to enter text.








	[bookmark: _Toc88549689]Section 3 - Modern Slavery Act

	Question Number
	Question
	Bidder Response

	3.1 
	Are you a relevant commercial organisation as defined by section 54 (“Transparency in supply chains etc.”) of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 (“The Act”)?
	Choose an item.
	3.2 
	If yes, are you compliant with the annual reporting requirements contained within Section 54 of The Act 2015?
	Choose an item.
	3.3 
	If no to either 3.1 or 3.2, please provide an explanation


	Click or tap here to enter text.
	3.4 
	What is your organisation doing to prevent and eradicate Modern Slavery from your supply chain (For Information Only)
	Click or tap here to enter text.


	[bookmark: _Toc88549690]Section 4 – Insurance

	Question Number
	Question
	Bidder Response

	4.1 
	Please self-certify whether you already have or will obtain, prior to the commencement of the contract, the minimum levels of insurance cover indicated below.

	
	Employer’s liability insurance that satisfies the requirements of the Employers’ Liability (Compulsory Insurance) Act. £5M for most employers,
however it is N /A to sole traders.
	Choose an item.
	
	Public Liability £5 million
	Choose an item.
	
	[Product Liability £10 million]
	Choose an item.
	
	Professional Indemnity 
£2 million
	Choose an item.


	[bookmark: _Toc88549691]Section 5 – GDPR

	Question Number
	Question
	Bidder Response

	5.1 
	Is your organisation GDPR compliant?

	Choose an item.
	5.2 
	Please confirm that you have implemented appropriate technical and organisational measures to demonstrate that the processing of personal data and sensitive personal data is performed in accordance with GDPR?

	Choose an item.
	
	If no, please provide full details

	Click or tap here to enter text.


	5.3 
	Are you able to provide copies of your data protection policies?

	Choose an item.
	
	If no, please provide full details

	Click or tap here to enter text.


	5.4 
	Have you been subject to any enforcement action(s) by the ICO, in respect of data protection compliance within the last three (3) years?
	Choose an item.
	
	If yes, please give full details including actions taken

	Click or tap here to enter text.


	5.5 
	Please provide your ICO registration number (if applicable)
	Click or tap here to enter text.


	5.6 
	Please provide details of your Data Protection Officer. If you are not subject to this requirement, please provide details of your nominated representative
	Click or tap here to enter text.





	[bookmark: _Toc88549693]Section 6 - Technical & Professional Ability

	Contract examples can be in any combination from either the public or private sector, voluntary, charity or social enterprise (VCSE). VCSE’s may include samples of grant-funded work.

Contracts for services or supplies should have been performed during the past three years. Contracts for works during the last five years

Consortia bids should provide relevant examples of where the consortium has delivered similar requirements. If this is not possible (e.g. the consortium is newly formed or a Special Purpose Vehicle is to be created for this contract) then one separate example should be provided between the principal member(s) of the proposed consortium or Special Purpose Vehicle (examples are not required from each member)

Where the Bidder is a Special Purpose Vehicle, or a managing agent not intending to be the main provider of the services / supplies / works, the information requested should be provided in respect of the main intended provider(s) or sub-contractor(s) who will deliver the contract


	Question Number

	Question

	6.1
	Please detail previous experience with similar housing organisations, to include recent awards and existing contracts. How smoothly did new implementations go, were they delivered on time? What went well and not so well – what were the challenges and how did you overcome them? How will you use this experience to make sure that our requirements are met? 

Please provide full details of one relevant contract, similar in scale, you have previously undertaken including evidence of your experience delivering the requirements outlined in Appendix 1 – Specification and associated documents.

If services / supplies / works have been provided but not under an official contract or were provided under a previous role / organisation please complete 6.1 but state ‘not official contract’ or ‘provided under previous role /  organisation’


	Contract 1 

	Click or tap here to enter text.





	Please provide contact details for a reference for the contract detailed above who can provide written evidence to confirm the accuracy of the information provided.  

	Name of Organisation
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Contact Name and Position
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Contact E-mail address
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Contract Start and End Dates
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Estimated Contract Value
	Click or tap here to enter text.
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